# **Aqdas Afzal**

Assistant Professor

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:

7

# **About**

Dr. Aqdas Afzal is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Aqdas Afzal has a PhD in Economic Growth, Institutions, Economic Development, Fossil Fuel Energy Consumption. Dr. Aqdas Afzal has published 1 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### Qualifications

# PhD in Economic Growth, Institutions, Economic Development, Fossil Fuel Energy Consumption

2012 - 2017

University of Missouri - Kansas City, Pakistan

# **Experience**

Assistant Professor 2018- Present

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Assistant Professor 2017 - 2017

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

- Present

### **Awards**

# **Fulbright Scholarship**

### **Research Articles**

# Revisiting the Glorious Revolution: property rights, economic institutions and the developing world

2018

Aqdas Afzal

International Journal of Pluralism and Economics Education, Volume 8, Issue 4, Pages 378-388

Impact Factor: -

DOI: 10.1504/IJPEE.2017.089330